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*The first village of Rochester hugged the
east bank of the Genesee River until its

annexation by the village of Rochester in
1823.

*Elisha Johnson’s 1827 map describes the
257 acres of the former village as the
Fourth and Fifth Wards of the village of
Rochester.

*1834 Rochester became a city.
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David Burr’s 1829 Atlas of New York State
shows four population centers in Brighton:
Carthage and Rochester on the Genesee,
Irondequoit Landing (now Ellison Park),
Brighton on the Erie Canal.

*Oliver Phelps developed the concept of a
central place, a “city-town” in each township
that would offer settlers cultural, social, and
economic resources to induce them to
establish homesteads.

Brighton Centre is just such a city-town.
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East Avenue & Winton Road

1805 The “road to the river” (East
Avenue) was cut through the forest

from Orringh Stone’s to the Genesee
River.

e 1813 The north-south road we call
Winton was defined so the four corners
of Brighton Village existed early on.

« 1817 The first meeting of the Brighton
Congregational Church was held.

« 1820 A small, brown-painted, brick
church was built.
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1867 That small church burned
to the ground.

1868 Its replacement was built on
East Avenue.

1870 The congregation voted to
ally themselves with the
Presbyterian denomination.
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«1882 wedding invitation for a
ceremony in Brighton Presbyterian
Church.

sAnna Stowell’s parents were residents
of the Landing Road South area of
Brighton.

*The Iinvitation Is small and the flaps
bearing the wedding couple’s names
fold over the ceremony information.
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Brighton Presbyterian Church - 2014




*The first cemetery in Brighton
Centre was on the northwest corner
of East and Winton.

*The Congregational Church built its
first church on the hill overlooking
the hamlet and established a
graveyard.

e Those earlier burials were moved
to Brighton Cemetery.
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Erie Canal

e 1822 The arrival of the Erie Canal was
an economic boon to the small
community.

 Hotels and taverns supplied food, drink
and overnight accommodations for
travelers and canalers alike.

 William Clough Bloss’ tavern was on
the southeast corner of East and
Winton where the Hess station IS now.



Bloss’s Tavern
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Abolition of Slavery & Temperance

 William Clough Bloss was an ardent
abolitionist and friend of Frederick Douglass.

 He sheltered escaped slaves on the
Underground Railroad.

« Mr. Bloss was an advocate for temperance,
another important 19t century social
movement.

 He is said to have dumped his supply of
alcoholic beverages into the canal behind the
tavern.

« He is remembered for attempting to help
drinkers by inviting them to stay at his house
until they were sober.



William
Clough
Bloss

WILLIAM (. BLOSS *1863

PO B PORVRE. (A Tow
FMEMIEN ST YR STATE AssEMILY IN5-1 8



1600 East Avenue

IS said to have been a stop on
the Underground Railroad.

During the period of the URR
It was owned by
Asqill Gibbs, an attorney.
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1600 East Avenue - 2014




Brighton Centre 1872
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Blacksmith for Canal & Town

1842 Thomas Caley arrived from
the Isle of Mann and set up his
blacksmith shop near the
northwest corner of East & Winton.

e Later his nephew, John T. Caley
continued on the site
manufacturing carriages and
sleighs.



Caley & Nash
cart, sleigh and tally-ho wagon
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Brighton Place Dairy Co.

* Pierce Cogswell had a dairy
farm near the location of the
old Stromberg-Carlson
plant.

 He supplied milk and cheese
for his retail store on East
Avenue In Brighton Centre.



Brighton Place Dairy Cheese Crock




Hart’s Steam Saw Mall

« Samuel Hart ran a steam powered

saw mill on the south side of East
Avenue.

e His house was on East Avenue.

 The mill was conveniently located
at the back of his lot on the Canal
for easy shipping of his lumber.
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Glen & Hall
Manufacturing

« Eugene Glen and Joseph F. Hall
manufactured grain and clover
thrashing machines and the
“Farmer’s Favorite” Grain Drill.

 Their factory was on the south side
of East Avenue.



1869
advertisement

288 MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS DIRFECTORY.

BUSINESS ESTABLISHED IN 1828S8.

THE GLEN & HALL

Manufacturing Company

WORKS ON EAST AVENUE,
SALES ROOM,; 10 SOUTH WATER STREET,
ROCHESTER, N. Y. :

MANUFACTURE THE CELEBRATED

EHall Thrashing Machines

HORSE POWERS !
COMBINED CLOVER THRASHER

Hullers and Cleaners, |
“Farmers’ Favorite” Grain Drills, &e.

Our Thrashing Machines and Horse Powers are so well known, and have proved
far superior to all others, that we deem it only necessary to mention them. y

Our Clover Machine, commonly known as * Colline & Shattuck‘s,“ has prove
equally superior, and so great is our confidence in it that we warrant it to give sati
faction to purchagsers ;

The ‘¢ Farmers’ Favorite®’ Grain Drill, is the most perfect implement ever offered
the Farmers of Western New York. It is the only Drill having separate sets of dis
;rlv't;{ltors for Coarre and Fine Grain. ‘This feature has proved indispensable to accura

owing. :

We WARRANT it to sow Wheat, Rye, Barley, Oats, Corn, Peas, or other Grains, evenly
and in any desired quantity without injuring any seed. If it fails in any respect it may
be returned and the money paid will be returned’.r

We have fnll sets of patterns and pay special attention to su})plying Repairs f‘”':“lal

Herll Machin i1 incl Glen &
ourselves gr othee‘; B.n- use, including those made by the late oseph Hall,

ALL OUR WORIK IS FULLY WARRANTED.
Catalogues and Price Lists of AMachines and Repairs sent ¥REE to all applicants.
Address : The Glen & Hall Manwfacturing Co., Rochester, N. ¥.




Looking east on East Avenue circa 1900




Brighton Centre Dwellings

1400 East Ave.,
now Sassafras gift shop.

 Perrin house, 1860 East Ave.,
now Wendy'’s.

 Lyon house, 1441 East Ave., now
Rochester Academy of Medicine.

« Two houses flanking the Willow
Pond, 1570 East Ave.,
now Valley Manor.



7 East Avenue “Sassafras”
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1400 East Avenue - 2014




AT A

Perrin house, 1860 East Avenue
(near site of Wendy’s today)
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Harrison Lyon Family

Donated their home to the Rochester Academy of Medicine in 1939




1570 East Avenue — Clark’s Pond
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1570 East Avenue — Willow Pond




1570 East Avenue - Valley Manor
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1902 Map of Brighton Village

Incorporated in 1885, the Village of
Brighton existed for only twenty years.

Villages incorporated to pass stringent
laws regarding alcohol sales.

Also, Incorporation was a tool to ward
off annexation by a larger entity.

In the case of Brighton Centre, the
latter was the probable reason.

On the following map, red lines denote
the 750-acre Village of Brighton in 1902.
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Temperance Movement
Impacts Village of Brighton

e 1884-1885 The Women’s Christian
Temperance Union (W.C.T.U.) built a
hall on East Avenue.

e Its primary tenant was the village Board
of Trustees who rented office space
and meeting rooms.
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W.C.T.U. Hall - 2009







Canal
repair
under
Winton

Road
bridge

(looking north)
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bridge
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background
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Brighton Fire Department

 The Brighton Village Fire
Department was on the north
side of the Canal and the west
side of Winton Road South,
approximately where the
entrance ramp for 1-490 is today



Brighton Village Fire Department
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Bridge Over Erie Canal
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Houses Often Moved!

Small village houses would
occasionally be demolished or moved
In order to build a larger house.

The Dryer house, 2550 East Avenue,
was a simple, front gable house on the
south side of East Avenue across from
Valley Manor.

1876 1t was moved to the corner of
East Avenue and Penfield Road.

After 1904, architect Otis Dryer
remodeled the house.



Dryer House - 2550 East Avenue



Street Names Changed
When the city of Rochester annexed the
village of Brighton, many street names
duplicated existing city street names.

North and South Avenues became Winton
Road North and Winton Road South.

“Winton” may have been chosen because
young men raced their Winton automobiles
out East Avenue to the four corners, turned
around and raced back to the city!

Horatio Nelson Jackson completed his cross
country trip from San Francisco to New York
City in 1903 in a Winton roadster, just two
years before annexation, so the feat was still
memorable.



1905 Street name changes in 215t Ward

Assembly Bill printed #1,141, Introductory # 683 - Annexation of Prighton

Proceedings of Common Council, 1905

re 185 TDurlicate nagpes of streets in Erighton annexation and city.

De 261 New names given.

Former name New name
Bireh Terrace Fay
Chestnut Park Baxter
Elm Park Rishop
Firet Avenue Hartsen
Fourth Avenue
Fair Court Summit
Gould Avenue Probert
Hart Avenue Colby

Fillside Avenue
Linden Avenue

Leighton Avenue Hawthorn
Vaple Terrace Milo
lognolia FPark Trinity
North Avenue

South Avenue Winton, S.
Second Avenue Mursery
Third Avenue Edgar

Blossom Street Blossom Road



Winton Touring Car 1908



Sign of the Times

Caley and Nash retooled their
business from the manufacture
of carriages and sleighs to the
production of automobile
chassis.



Caley & Nash circa 1890
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Massive Demolition of
Brighton Village!

e 1959 Photos document the demolitions
and relocations in the Village of
Brighton for construction of the
Eastern Expressway, now [-490.

 The following eighteen photos are part
of that collection.
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Norris House
57 Winton Road South
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25 Hoyt Place
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Looking east on Norris Drive from
Nursery Street
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onnelly house
1885 & 1887 East Avenue



Chase-Pitkin store on East Avenue




Looking west on East Avenue from
Rockwood Street




Looking east on East Avenue toward
University Avenue




Looking east on East Avenue from
- Winton Road intersection
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t on East Avenue

near Gould Street

Looking wes




Looking east toward 2140 East Avenue
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Looking north on Gould Street




2080, 2090, and 2100 East Avenue




From Canal to Subway

e 1927 The next two slides illustrate the
former Erie Canal site that became the

Rochester Subway.

e This same corridor now contains
Interstate 490.



Looking east on

old canal/subway bed
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What'’s left of the former
Brighton Village?
Brighton on East Restaurant began
circa 1870 as Timothy Madigan’s hotel.
Brighton Presbyterian Church.

Hoyt house on Hoyt Place

Some houses on the west side of East
Avenue and its satellite streets.
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1571 East Avenue




Oliver Culver’s house on the move!

* Oliver Culver built his house on East
Avenue near the corner of Culver Road.

* In the early 1900’s it was moved to East
Boulevard.

* Today it serves as a lasting reminder of
the village and Brighton’s earliest days
as a town.
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Culver

First Town
Supervisor
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Twelve Corners
becomes the new town center

 Henry J. Peck, a village official, lived on
East Avenue.

e He also owned land at the Twelve
corners.

e Twelve Corners Plaza was built on his
apple orchard by contractor Emil Muller
and architect C. Storrs Barrows.

« The Twelve Corners is the inspiration
for Brighton’s Bicentennial logo!
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